GLASSBORO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
GLASSBORO, NEW JERSEY

TO: Mark Silverstein

FROM: Walter Pudelko 6Q

DATE: August 12, 2015

RE: Items for August 19, 2015 Operations Agenda

Acceptance of Donation

Recommend that the Board accept a donation for $250.00 made payable to the
Glassboro Board of Education, from Republic Bank. In addition, the funds will
be transferred directly to the Bowe School PTO and to be used toward purchasing
a new school sign.

WSP/b

Attachment



GLASSBORO SCHOOL DISTRICT

Monthly Board Items

Date Submitted: 8/10/15 Proposed Effective Date:

Short description (title): Approval of Donation

Submitted by: Wanda Pichardo Building: Bowe

Proposed Grade(s)

cost/amount: Funded impacted
through: if any: 4-6

Board Action Requested:

Request approval of $250.00 from Republic Bank to the Glassboro Public Schools. Upon acceptance , the
check will be applied to the Bowe School Sign initiative started by the Bowe PTO.

Details and ramifications:

n/a

Positives:
Donation will benefit the aesthetics of the exterior of Bowe School

Concerns:

Other Comments:
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